

CITY OF SHEBOYGAN
BOARD OF MARINA, PARKS & FORESTRY MINUTES

Tuesday, August 06, 2024

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Peter Mayer, Vice Chair Mike Froh, Alderperson Dean Dekker, Rebecca Clarke (remote), Marilyn Montemayor, Terry Van Akkren, Sheila Yang, Dennis Wield, and Superintendent of Parks and Forestry Joe Kerlin

STAFF/OFFICIALS PRESENT: Director of Public Works Travis Peterson, Harbor Center Center General Manager Nick Warminsky, City Forester Tim Bull, Officer Alex Jaeger, and Administrative Clerk Rachel Masse

OTHERS PRESENT: Bruce Abrams, Michells Abrams, Bruce Decker, Eric Katte, Mica Yurk, and four others through remote attendance

OPENING OF MEETING

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Input (3 minute limit per individual)
 - Bruce Decker spoke on the suggested pickleball court rules.

MINUTES

5. Approval of Minutes: June 4, 2024
 - MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM JUNE 4, 2024
 - Motion made by Terry Van Akkren, seconded by Dean Dekker.
 - Voting Yea: Peter Mayer, Mike Froh, Dean Dekker, Rebecca Clarke, Marilyn Montemayor, Terry Van Akkren, Sheila Yang, Dennis Wield, and Joe Kerlin

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6. Suggested pickleball court rules and guidelines
 - Joe Kerlin spoke on the suggested rules and guidelines.
7. Deland Park/Harbor Center Marina Master Plan Discussion
 - Joe Kerlin and Peter Mayer discussed the current plan.
8. Fountain Park Update
 - Joe Kerlin presented the Fountain Park Update.
9. Fostering canoe, kayak, and SUP usage at waterfront

Joe Kerlin spoke on potential locations for launch areas along the river, along with potential issues.

10. Vollrath Park parking signage and new disc golf holes updates

Joe Kerlin and Dennis Wield spoke on the parking signage update.

11. Indian Mound Improvement Discussion

Joe Kerlin discussed Indian Mound Park.

12. Marina Report (N. Warminsky)

Nick Warminsky discussed the report.

13. Maywood Report (K. Kelling)

Joe Kerlin discussed the report.

14. Park and Forestry Report (J. Kerlin, T. Bull)

Tim Bull and Joe Kerlin spoke on the report.

NEXT MEETING DATE

15. Next regular meeting date: November 5, 2024

ADJOURN

16. Motion to Adjourn

MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 5:50 PM

Motion made by Terry Van Akkren, seconded by Marilyn Montemayor.

Voting Yea: Peter Mayer, Mike Froh, Dean Dekker, Rebecca Clarke, Marilyn Montemayor, Terry Van Akkren, Sheila Yang, Dennis Wield, and Joe Kerlin